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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2011 10:07 AM
To: ‘Roman, Luz'

Subject: RE: Change of Entity Address
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for further assistance.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
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Please takse a few minutes to provida feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Dapartment of State values your feedback as a
custormer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Suivey
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From: Roman, Luz [mailto:iroman@fowierwhite.com]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 4:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FW: Change of Entity Address
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This change also includes the principals.
Thanks.

From: Roman, Luz
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 4:20 PM
To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Change of Entity Address

Good afternoon

Cross Creek Expeditions, Inc.
Document No. PO7000074805

Please kindly change the entity’s
Principal/Mailing Address to:

5111 Ashton Pines Lane
Sarasota, FL 34231

Thanks for your assistance.

Luz
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